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Hand-delivered 

Re: Case 13979, McDonnold Operating, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Ezeanyim: 

The above-referenced matter is currently schedule to be heard on October 18, 2007 at 8:15 a.m. We have recently met with 
the Operator and are hopeful of resolving this matter without the need for proceeding to hearing. As such, the Oil 
Conservation Division is requesting that the matter be continued to January 10, 2008. Opposing counsel concurs in and joins 
in this request 

OCD Attorney 

Cc: via U.S. Mail and email: slarson@hinklelawfirm.com 

Gary Larson, Esq. 
Hinkle, Hensley, Shanor & Martin, L.L.P 
P.O. Box 2068 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 

Ec: Daniel Sanchez, Compliance and Enforcement Manager 
Gail MacQuesten, Assistant General Counsel 
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